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125 North Park Ave. 
Calipatria, CA 92233 
P. (760) 348.4141 
F. (760) 348.7035 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT, RESIDENT ENGINEERING, AND LABOR COMPLIANCE 
MONITORING SERVICES 

 
FOR THE 

 
MAIN STREET ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS BETWEEN  

LAKE AVENUE AND INTERNATIONAL BOULEVARD (PROJECT II) 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
The proposers are advised that the Request for Proposals for the above-referenced project 
was hereby amended per the statements in this Addendum.   
 
 

1. <Responses to RFIs>  
 
Below is a list of Requests for Information (RFI) received by the City of Calipatria, along with 
the City’s responses for proposers’ reference and acknowledgment. 
 

RFI - 1: Since the CM Services will now be awarded to one firm for both projects, 
please confirm that it is not the intent to award both contracts to the same 
General Contractor.   

 
City’s Response to RFI - 1: 
The two construction contracts will be awarded to the same General Contractor. 

 
 

RFI - 2: Will there be two separate contracts for the projects, even if the same General 
Contractor wins both?   

 
City’s Response to RFI - 2:  
Yes, there will be two separate Construction Contracts.  Each project is funded separately 
(2 separate funds).  
 
 
RFI - 3: Although the CM Services will be awarded to one firm for both projects, will 

there still be two separate contracts for CM Services?  
 
City’s Response to RFI - 3: 
Yes, there will be two separate CM contracts.   
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RFI - 4: Is the “Anticipated Project Suspension: December 15, 2025, through February 
13, 2026” for the Main Street project intended so that these projects can run 
consecutively and not concurrently with no overlap? 

 
City’s Response to RFI - 4: 
The intent is that the pavement occurs at or around the same time for both projects.  The 
anticipated project suspension could be different, depending on the General Contractor’s 
schedule.  The projects can be executed consecutively or concurrently, depending on the 
Contractor’s means, methods, and techniques.  

 
RFI - 5: If the projects do have overlap, will the City allow for one on-site CM 

personnel to monitor both projects? 
 

City’s Response to RFI - 5:  
Yes.  All work tasks, including oversight, monitoring, verifying, reporting, etc., under the 
duty of the CM Services must be provided by the proposer for both projects.  If the 
proposer determines that all of the work tasks can be accomplished by one person for 
both projects, it would be allowed to provide only one person. 

 
RFI - 6: If there is overlap, and one on-site CM personnel can oversee both projects, 

could you provide a specific number of days of overlap? 
 

City’s Response to RFI - 6:  
As the General Contractor decides on their schedule, means, methods, and techniques, the 
City cannot identify the exact days of the overlap.   

 
 
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
 
Prepared by: 
 
Laura Gutierrez     Date: November 3, 2025 
Laura Gutierrez 
City Manager 
City of Calipatria 
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Addendum No. 01 Acknowledgment        

The proposer is responsible for advising any and all subconsultants of this addendum.  Each 
proposer must acknowledge receipt of this addendum in the noted space below.  This sheet of 
the addendum is to be signed by the proposer and submitted with the proposal. 

Print or Type Proposer’s Name:          

Print or Type Authorized Name:         

Authorized Signature of Proposer:        

Date Signed:            


